APPENDIX H
PROJECT AND CLIENT REFERENCES

 PROJECT REFERENCES
	Name of Client & Project Title
	Client – Project  Title

	Contract Value
	[VALUE]

	Nature and Scope of Project:
	Describe the project in sufficient detail to explain it is similar to the Commonwealth’s project.  How does this project compare in size, scope, complexity and/or duration?  What is it specifically about this project that makes it a good representative project of the vendor’s work?  (Reference Section II-4 Prior Experience) 

	Project Duration:
	Start Date Year:  [YEAR]
	End Date Year: [YEAR or on-going]

	Nature of the Client:
	Description of client and organizational unit that project was managed by.

	Nature of Client Audience:
	Description of project users and/or client/customer audience.

	Number of Users:
	[Number]

	# & Composition of Vendor Employees & Consultants Assigned:
	Vendor Project Manager/Key Consultant on Project Team:

Describe start-up, peak and ongoing level of vendor efforts

	Client Contact Information:
	Provide the name, title, address and telephone number of at least two references or contact persons that the Commonwealth can contact to inquire about the vendor’s performance, and indicate the role these individuals had in relation to the assignment or project.  The references/contact persons should be individuals who were key stakeholders or project leaders and who can validate the vendor’s role and responsibilities and who can comment on the quality of the vendor’s performance. 2 contacts required.

Reference Contacts:

Name:                                                       Title:  

Department:

Full Address: 

Telephone:                                                 E‑mail: 
Relation/Role to Project: 

Name:                                                        Title:  

Department:

Full Address: 

Telephone:                                                  E‑mail: 

Relation/Role to Project: 




Completed by:

Date:

CLIENT REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE

PROPOSER NAME:  ___________________________________________

 

NAME OF FIRM GIVING REFERENCE: ____________________________
Rating Scale:  Poor (1-2); Fair (3-4); Good (5-6); Very Good (7-8); Excellent (9-10)
1. What function did the Proposer perform for you?


2.
How many people were covered in your program/contract?


3.
What was the dollar amount of your program/contract?

4. How would you rate the Proposer’s overall performance (on a scale from 1-10)?

5. How would you rate the Proposer’s quality of work (on a scale from 1-10)?


6.
How would you rate the Proposer’s responsiveness to the needs of special populations within your program area, or special requirements of the solution?


7.
How would you rate the Proposer’s staff (on a scale from 1-10)?


8.
How would you rate the Proposer’s ability to work with your in-house staff (on a scale from 1-10)?


9.
How would you rate the Proposer’s technical skills and knowledge (on a scale from 



1-10)?


10.
How would you rate the Proposer’s skills and knowledge relative to type of work (on a scale from 1-10)?


11.
Was the Proposer able to provide useful data for rate renewals and measuring the quality of service and outcomes?


12.
Rate the Proposer’s efforts in bringing your project to completion on time and within budget (on a scale from 1-10).


13.
Rate the Proposer’s reasonableness in resolving conflicts or problems (on a scale from 1-10).


14.
If problems could not be resolved with the project manager, how would you rate resolving the conflict with senior management?



Please explain.


15.
Rate the degree of cooperation received from Proposer’s staff (on a scale from 1-10).


16.
Rate the Proposer’s fairness in contract negotiations (on a scale from 1-10).

17. Would you hire the Proposer again for another of your projects?


Clarify any of the above listed questions (only).


Is there anything you would like to add concerning this vendor?

CLIENT SIGNATURE: _____________________________________________

DATE:      ___________________
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